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Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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EOFOIA00006006-00001

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:01 PM
To:
ce (b)(6)
Chicago Watch Commander;; (b)(6)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry

Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA. Need Exemption

Waiver granted for each subject

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Offi
(b)(6), (BNT)C) 1o Lo

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:55:54 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E _

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iChicago Watch Commander:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WHITE; ROBERT £} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA.
Need Exemption

Sir

2

The below two LPRs will require an exemption.

Nothing derogatory noted.

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;Smartphone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From: _ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Chicago Watch Commander < (bX7)(E)

Ce:; (b)(6), B)7)(C)

Subject FW: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA.
Need Exemption

Please see below for approval.

Respectfully,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Supervisory CBP Officer
Secondary Inspection Unit
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Chicago

Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:41 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA. Need
Exemption

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00006017-00001

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:37 PM
s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)), (b)7NC) i
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
(b)(6), (BXT)C) iy i1

***Sent by Mobile Device***

To: WHlTE ROBERT E
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iChicago Watch Commander;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA.
Need Exemption
Sir

2

The below LPRs will require an exemption.

Nothing derogatory noted.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00006017-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Yes thanks waiver granted

Robert White

Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office
Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

WHITE, ROBERT E
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:43 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago Watch Commander;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"REEO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:37:42 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Chicago Watch Commander;

. Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

Accidentally left oft the name of this refugee:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:33 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago Watch Commander (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested
Sir,

The below refugees will require an exemption — first time entry.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:35 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander; ! (b)(6), (b){7)(C) -
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Waiver granted for each subject.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

Office
(b)(6), (bX7XC) Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:05:59 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chicago Watch Commander;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

The below refugees will require an exemption — first time entry.

Nothing derogatory noted during! (b)(7)(E)

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
U.S. Customs and Bordelr Protection

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Waivergranted

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(6), (bBU7XC) :Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WHITE, ROBERT E
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:04 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago Watch Commander; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

REED Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:57:23 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc::

(b)(8), (b)(1)(C) i; Chicago Watch Commander;

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

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C)’

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012790
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:27 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FAQs

Attachments: Final QA v5 (Q1-25).docx
FYSA

Robert White

Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

: Offi
- (6)(6), (OXTNC) lyopile

*#*Sent by Mobile Device***

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:23:24 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Subject: FW: FAQs

FYSA. Please continue to direct all information requests to HQ.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:12 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' HOFFMAN, TODD A
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FAQs

All,
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The attached FAQs have been approved by the Commissioner.|

(b)(3), (b)(7)E)

(B)(5Y, (BY(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of the Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/26/2017 7:43:46 PM

How many persons impacted by the EO are currently detained at each Port of Entry
(POE)?

a. All individuals who arrive in the United States are subject to inspection. This
inspection may require additional time. There are many reasons why an inspection
may take more time. However, at this moment, there are no individuals held in
custody on the basis of the Executive Order.

. What is happening to those currently in detention? Will they be released?

a. CBP is not currently holding in its custody any individual based on the Executive
Order. However, at any given time there may be a number of people going
through inspection who fall within the scope of the Executive Order.

How many no-board recommendations have been issued? How many individuals
were denied entry to the United States due to the Executive Order? Please break
this number out by refugees, LPRs, Students, and other NIVs.
a. There are a number of reasons that we may make a recommendation to a carrier
that they not board an individual, including because their visa is no longer valid.
Below are the actions taken in accordance with the Executive Order signed
January 27, 2017. Statistics are valid as of 1500 hrs, January 30, 2017

CBP Executive Order Actions

Recommended

Denial of Boarding Tl

Legal Permanent
Resident (LPR) 1,059
waivers

Visa holders granted 75
waivers

Please explain the process for considering an individual for an exemption under the
EO.

a. Senior DHS personnel can review individual cases and grant exemptions on a
case-by-case basis if that individual’s admission to the U.S. falls within the
parameters of the Executive Order. CBP is processing exemptions consistent with
the Secretary’s guidance.

. Are all Lawful Permanent Residents (LPRs) eligible for an exemption — returning
and first time arrivals?

a. Itis important to understand that individuals with immigrant visas overseas are
not LPRs. Eligible individuals only become Lawful Permanent Residents once
they have been inspected and admitted at a port of entry.

b. Lawtful Permanent Residents of the United States traveling on a valid I-551 will
be allowed to board U.S. bound aircraft and will be assessed on a case-by-case
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11.

12.

13.

EOFOIA00006029-00002

Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/26/2017 7:43:46 PM

basis for exceptions upon arrival at ports of entry, as appropriate. CBP is
processing exemptions consistent with the Secretary’s guidance.

Did CBP deport any individuals following the stay granted in NY and prior to the
issuance of guidance to the field?
a. This is the subject of ongoing litigation. Please refer these questions to DOJ.

Did CBP have an implementation plan prior to the EO being released?
a. The Executive Order and the instructions therein were effective at the time of the
order’s signing. Guidance was provided to DHS field personnel shortly
thereafter.

Has CBP issued clear guidance to the Field on the EO and the court orders?

a. Yes, CBP issued guidance to the field expeditiously upon the signing of the
Executive Order. CBP has and will continue to issue any needed guidance to the
field with respect to court orders. All individuals, including those affected by the
court orders, are being given all rights afforded under the law.

What coordination is being done between CBP and the carriers?

a. CBP has been and will remain in constant communication with the airlines
through CBP regional carrier liaisons. In addition, CBP has held multiple
executive level calls with the airlines in order to provide guidance, answer
questions, and address concerns.

When did enforcement of the EO start?
a. The Executive Order became effective on January 27, 2017.

The EOQ lists specific visa category exemptions, such as diplomatic visas. Are there
any visa category exemptions not listed?
a. Visa categories that are exempt are listed in the Executive Order.

Has CBP been pressuring detainees to either withdraw their applications for
admission into the country or sign documents rescinding their green cards? There
are reports that CBP is confiscating green cards.
a. CBP is committed to following the law. Any withdrawal of an application for
admission must be voluntary. The withdrawal process is not new and our officers
are well trained to ensure that individuals make voluntary decisions.

Is there a process for LPRs/Refugees/Returning Students who might be eligible for
an exemption to qualify/apply for that exemption overseas? Is it true that only
individuals who are able to reach a POE are given the chance for an exemption?
a. It is important to note that the Secretary of State has equivalent authority to grant
waivers. We recommend questions about overseas implementation be directed to
the Secretary of State.
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Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/26/2017 7:43:46 PM

14. Is CBP searching social media profiles of those affected by the Executive Order
a. CBP has processes and procedures in place with respect to appropriate searches of
individuals when they arrive at ports of entry. You may find the privacy impact
assessment, for instance, with respect to social media for ESTA applicants here:
https://www.dhs. gov/sites/default/files/publications/privacy-pia-cbp-esta-
september2016.pdf. Public guidance regarding the search of electronics can be
found on the CBP website.

15. Have any individuals impacted by the Executive Order been transferred to ICE
custody?

a. Individuals affected by the Executive Order, even if they are provided an
exemption, may still be inadmissible. Individuals who are inadmissible, for
instance for criminal grounds, are still being processed in a manner that is
consistent with the court orders.

16. Does this Executive Order apply to dual nationals of the seven countries who want
to enter the U.S.? If they apply for entry based on their citizenship from one of the
countries NOT on the list, will they be allowed entry?

a. Travelers are being processed and when eligible admitted according to the travel
document they present.

Additional Questions
17. Can a dual national traveling with a passport from an unrestricted country travel to
the U.S.?
a. Dual nationals with a valid immigrant or nonimmigrant visa in a passport issued
by any country not restricted under the Executive Order will be permitted to apply
for admission to the United States.

18. Can a dual national who holds nationality with a restricted country and is currently
overseas, apply for an immigrant or nonimmigrant visa to the United States?

a. Posts are allowed to process visa applications and issue nonimmigrant and
immigrant visas to otherwise eligible visa applicants who apply with a passport
from an unrestricted country, even if they hold dual nationality from a restricted
country. Please contact the Department of State with any questions related to the
issuance of visas.

19. Will Canadian immigrants affected by the Executive Order be eligible for entry to
the United States?

a. Landed immigrants of Canada (not including refugees) who hold passports of a
restricted country can apply for admission to the United States, if the individual
presents that passport with a valid immigrant or nonimmigrant visa, proof of their
landed immigrant status, and only if the travel both originates in Canada and is
through a land border or a preclearance location.
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Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/26/2017 7:43:46 PM

Can Canadian immigrants affected by the Executive Order apply for an immigrant
or nonimmigrant visa to the United States?
a. Landed immigrants of Canada (not including refugees) who hold passports of a
restricted country can apply for an immigrant or nonimmigrant visa to the United
States, if the individual presents that passport, and proof of landed immigrant
status, to a consular officer. These applications shall be made at a U.S. consular
section in Canada.

Will Iraqi Passport holders with a valid Special Immigrant Visa be eligible for entry
to the United States?
a. The entry of Iraqi nationals with a valid Special Immigrant Visa to the United

States 1s deemed to be in the national interest and can apply for admission to the
United States. Accordingly, absent the receipt of significant derogatory
information indicating a serious threat to public safety and welfare, possession of
a Special Immigrant Visa will be a dispositive factor in case-by-case
determinations. Iraqi nationals can also apply to a consular officer for Special
Immigrant Visas, and, if otherwise qualified, can be issued a Special Immigrant
Visa.

Will nationals of restricted countries with valid green cards be allowed to return to
the United States?

a. As stated by Secretary Kelly, the entry of U.S. lawful permanent residents is
deemed to be in the national interest. Accordingly, absent the receipt of
significant derogatory information indicating a serious threat to public safety and
welfare, lawful permanent resident status will be a dispositive factor in case-by-
case determinations.

What additional screening will nationals of restricted countries (as well as any visa
applications) undergo as a result of the Executive Order?
a. In adjudicating both admission to the United States and issuance of visas, both
DHS and DOS will continue to apply all appropriate security vetting procedures.

Does this affect travelers at all ports of entry?
a. Yes, this Executive Order applies to all immigrant and nonimmigrant persons of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen applying for entry to the
United States at any port of entry—air, land or sea.

Does CBP have the authority to search individuals’ electronics?

a. All international travelers arriving to the U.S. are subject to CBP inspection. This
inspection may include electronic devices such as computers, disks, drives, tapes,
mobile phones and other communication devices, cameras, music and other media
players and any other electronic or digital devices.

Various laws that CBP is charged to enforce authorize searches and detention in
accordance with 8 U.S.C. § 1357 and 19 U.S.C. §§ 1499, 1581, 1582. All
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Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/26/2017 7:43:46 PM

persons, baggage, and merchandise arriving in, or departing from, the United
States are subject to inspection, search and detention. This is because CBP
officers must determine the identity and citizenship of all persons seeking entry
into the United States, determine the admissibility of foreign nationals, and deter
the entry of possible terrorists, terrorist weapons, controlled substances, and a
wide variety of other prohibited and restricted items.

Keeping America safe and enforcing our nation’s laws in an increasingly digital
world depends on our ability to lawfully examine all materials entering the U.S.

Additional information on electronic searches is available here and here.
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:06 AM
To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: ORD Refugee Arrivals Today - Advance notice of increase in exemption requests

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Thank you for providing advance notice, break down of arrivals, and the detailed explanation of the process. 1
ask that when sending the exemption request email be sure to state “no derog” and “first-time

refugee”. Between those on the list and the arriving LPR’s, I will attempt to make myself available to respond
quickly throughout the day.

Thanks
Robert E. White

Director, Field Operations
CBP - Chicago Field Office

(b)), (BXTNC) o

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!

WARNING: This document is designated SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION (SSI) pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 1520.5(b)(16) and
is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-For Official Use Only (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Customs and Border
Protection (CBP).

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:54 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i Subject: ORD Refugee Arrivals Today - Advance notice of increase in exemption requests
Importance: High

DFO White

Just as an FYT — We will be forwarding 76 refugee exemption requests today. I wanted to send a note as this
will effectively triple the number of daily exemption requests.

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

ORD anticipated below. Please let me know should you have any concerns or questions.

ARRIVALS - 31 JANUARY 2017

PF # DOA PoE | Arr Carrier Flt Total | Case Individual Name Birthdate | Relation | Nat
Time Pax
01/31/17 | 13:25 | QR 725 3
PA ER
SO ER
SubTotal
Y
01/31/17 | 16:00 | LX 008 20
PA SS
SubTotal
Y
01/31/17 | 11:50 | AA 087 1
PA ET
SubTotal
Y
SubTotal
Y
(b)(6) 01/31/17 | 13:35 | QR 725 2 (b)(6)
PA LK
BR LK
SubTotal
Y:
01/31/17 | 13:35 | QR 725 3
PA NP
PA NP
PA NP
SubTotal
e
SubTotal
Y:
01/31/17 | 14:55 | EK 235 24
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SubTotal
Y

01/31/17

13:35

QR

725

2

SubTotal
Y

SubTotal
Y

01/31/17

13:35

QR

725

4

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

PA BT
Wi NP
SO BT
PA BT
DA BT
SO BT
PA BT
Wi BT
DA BT
DA BT
DA BT
PA BT
wi NP
SO BT
DA BT
PA BT
SO BT
PA BT
DA BT
PA BT
SO BT
PA BT
Wi NP
SO BT
PA cD
PA cD
PA ER
PA cD
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SubTotal
Y:

: 01/31/17 | 13:35 | QR 725 1
SubTotal
Y:
SubTotal
Y

i 01/31/17 | 14:55 | EK 235 30

(b)(6)

EOFOIA00006053-00004

(b)(6)

PA ET
PA cD
wi cD
DA cD
PA cD
PA cD
PA CcD
PA Bl
PA CcD
PA CcD
DA CcD
DA CcD
DA CcD
SO cD
SO cD
DA cD
DA cD
SO cD
PA cD
SO cD
SO cD
SO cD
SO cD
PA cD
PA cD
HU cD
SO cD
DA cD
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15

SubTotal
Y

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Port Director — Passenger Operations
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(T)C) __({office)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell)
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:07 PM

To:

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

Good news, effective immediately!

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Fileld Office

‘Office
(b)(6), (bXTNC) i 1obile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:58:03 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTQRS HQO :

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign
Terrorist Entry

Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:;_(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)__i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
) (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) { WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (bY7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Cc: (B)(8), (BY(TIC)
5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
1
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

All,
Attached please find the guidance which we have just received from the White House counsel, Donald F. McGahn.

It states in pertinent part (key portion highlighted):

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the United States of certain aliens from countries
referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section
3(e) of the order directs the Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to
submit to the President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would
prohibit the entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions apply to lawful
permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion, I now clarify that Sections
3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately convey this interpretive guidance to all
individuals responsible for the administration and implementation of the Executive Order.

Accordingly, | (b)(5)

(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(desk)
(b)(B), (b)TNC)}(cel)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:41 PM

To:

Subject: RE: E.O. Arriving Refugee Exception Request.

Waiver granted for each subject

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

: Offi
| (0)(), (BXTNC) i

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:24:08 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: E.O. Arriving Refugee Exception Request.

No derogatory information found, first time Refugee.

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
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Smartphone)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:47 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chicago Watch Commander;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Request

Waiver granted
Robert White

Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:42:29 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i Chicago Watch Commander;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i i
i (b)(6), (B)7)C) |
[ |

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Request
Sir

2

First time refugee, no derogatory information. Subject is on approved list to travel.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:46 PM
To:
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),
' (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iChicago Watch Commander; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exception Request.

Waiver granted

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:38:09 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Chicago Watch

Commander: . )eh (BITHC)
Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exception Request.

Sir

2

Subject is a first time refugee, his name matches to the approved refugee list. No derogatory information

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:00 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago Watch Commander;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: "RE'EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Waiver granted, thanks and good night.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:57:47 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:Chicago Watch Commander;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

The below refugee will require an exemption — first time entry.

Subject are on the approved list.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

...........................

CBPBATES00012813



| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00006074-00002
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:20 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago Watch Commander;;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RETEO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Waiver granted for each subject

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

‘Office
(b)(6), (b)7XC) infobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:17:38 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

i Chicago Watch Commander;

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested
Sir

4

The below refugee will require an exemption — first time entry.

Subject are on the approved list.

Nothing derogatory noted during:  (b)(7)(E)

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

U.S. Customs and Borderl Protection

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)|
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:51 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago Watch Commanders;;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)T)C)..

Subject: "REEO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Waiver granted

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Offi
(b)), (O)TNC) hjopile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:44:46 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

iChicago Watch Commander;

Ccii (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

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
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:38 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
I Chicago Watch Commander;! (b)(6). (b)T)C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Thanks. Wavier granted for each subject

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ﬁfﬁfe

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:35:05 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) i Chicago Watch Commander;
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

EOFOIA00006083-00003
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:54 AM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

10-4

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(6), (bX7)C) iMobile

*#*Sent by Mobile Device***

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:51:59 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

I will be on leave beginning this afternoon, returning on Tuesday. Assistant Port Director

acting on my behalf. She can be reached até (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) or via email at | (b)(6),

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iwill be

(b)(7)(C) H

will be monitoring my email periodically.

Thank you,
| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director, Minneapolis
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Mobile Device:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:47 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

ALCON,

Departing for airport and may not respond immediately.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) \obile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:45:42 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Yes sir

Chiefé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
US Customs and Border Protection
Chicago Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:45 AM

To::
Cc: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested
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Is subject on the approved list?

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

Offi
(b)(6), (BXTNC) lyopis

*#*Sent by Mobile Device***

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:50:25 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Chief | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
US Customs and Border Protection
Chicago Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012824



EOFOIA00006158-00001

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:35 PM
To:

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: New Process for EO Reporting

!
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
!

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Offi
(b)6), (B)TNC) |y popils

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:45:47 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (B)6), BIFIE)

i Subject: RE: New Process for EO Reporting

Understood, if there are no other objections concerning any other issues. I concur effective 1300 Jan 31.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:; (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:25:42 AIYI

To: WHITE, ROBERT E;! (b)(6), (b7)}(C) !

Ccii . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: New Process for EO Reporting

Rob

2
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I have discussed with the watch commanders and we would like to propose thaif (b)(5), (b)(?)(E)
send the 0400 report; (b)X7)(E) ibetween 2200 and 2500 HOUTS:

I do not believe MSP has arrivals after that time, and in the event there is an unanticipated arrival on one of our
overnight flights at ORD, our morning watch commander will come in early to submit a revised report.

If this is acceptable we will assume reporting responsibility effective 1300 hours tomorrow (1/31).

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)}(TXC)
Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:55:10 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: New Process for EO Reporting

Understood.

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Discuss with your team and let me know you concerns regarding the 0400 issue.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

Office
(b)(6), (B)7)C) Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:41:30 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: New Process for EO Reporting

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Chicago Field Office
Mission Support

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: [ (B)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:09 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !WHITE, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)7HC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) iChicago Watch Commander

Subject: TRE: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Effective today this report should also be sent to the Watch Commanders at O’Hare. I have copied them in this
message. Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Chicago Field Office

Customs and Border Protection

 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:45 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
“Cci! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Cleveland is negative for 01/31/17.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Port Director
Indianapolis Indiana
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) icell

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29,_ 2017 12:23:42 AM

To::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
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From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:19:43 PM

To: CHICAGO FIELD OFFICE AREA PORT DIRECTORS

N o o1 . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{ (0)@), (0)7/C) WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Area Port Directors,
See the attached updated reporting guidance relating to the EQO.

Note:
Effective immediately, please use the updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative
total, the EAC would like to see totals for the reporting timeframe.

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) : DIRECTORS FIELD OPS { (b)(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HG < (b)(7)(E) ;; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
C: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items:

Congressional Affairs; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(7)(E)

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for
the reporting timeframe.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati (b)(7)E) ‘or

(b)(7)(E)
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L _(b)(®), (b)I7)(C)_!

Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E) ' EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
j (B)T)E) ORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: ____(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.
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As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

EAC Telephonic Meeting with Governor Inslee, Washington State
Date of Meeting
Time of Meeting
Location

Overview: _
o | (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) tarrived on January 28, 2017, onboard British Airways
(BA) ﬂight 53 at 1040 hours PST and presented an Immigrant Visa packet to apply for

. __(!3_)_(_?_)___(_1_)_2(:/_2(9__)_ is a citizen of Somalia and was permrtted to withdrawal h1s application for

admission based on Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States.

o In Passport Control Secondary iemenoistated that he was coming to the Un1ted States to join
his spouse, | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i He stated they have been married for two years and grew up
together in together in Krsmayo Somaha

o )7)(C) Was periodically asked about his well-being while in the secondary inspection
o departed on January 28, 2017 onboard BA flight 52 at 1345 hours PST.

(b){6), (b)}(7)(C) ... . . . .
o was processed expeditiously in order to avoid any hardships of overnight

detention for the next departing flight the following day.

Watch Out For/ If Asked:
* Governor Inslee asked the Seattle Area Port Director, APD: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) to provide the

was unable to provide the information and the governor would have to request it through
CBP Office of Congressional Affairs.

e Aside from the Seattle Tacoma International airport, there is a total of 18 additional ports of
entry in the state of Washington.

Background:

e On January 28, 2017, at approximately 1815 hours, APD: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand Assistant Area
Port Director (AAPD) -imet with a congressional congregatron consisting of
Congresswomen Susan Del Bene and Pramilla Jayapal and various staffers and Governor Jay
Inselee and Senator Patty Murray on the phone

tryrng to setup a CBP Congressional call for the group with the Office of Congressional
Affairs.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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e The group asked several specific questions regarding the travelers and if CBP has identified

call. No further information was provided.

PRESS: (open, closed, pool)

CBP/OPA Services Required:

ATTACHMENTS:

e Secattle Area Port and Blaine Area Port Executive Order Report Totals as of 0500 EST
January 31, 2017.

PARTICIPANTS: (Please re-identify all participants, even those listed in the overview
section)

CBP
Commissioner

Name, Title, CBP Office (Internal Participants should be listed first)

Non-CBP
Name, Title, Organization

Staff Responsible for Briefing Memo:
Please include a staff level contact (name & phone number) for front office questions.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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EOFOIA00100486-00001

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500

Cumulative
Number| Numbe
of LPRs| rof

Number of Number of| Number of Number Number
Expedited Non- Non- of of

Number of Number of | Number of

Number of Number of

Non- Number of

Immigrant

LPR

Country

Immigrant
Visa
Encounters

Visa

Encounters

Encounter

s

Refugees
Encounters

Widthdrawls

Granted

Expedited
Removals

Removals
with Fear

Iran 63 31 253 1 #VALUE! 0
Irag 52 62 103 0 #VALUE! 0
Libya 0 0 3 0 0 0
Somalia 0 5 3 0 1 0
Sudan 13 16 12 0 24 0
Syria 29 19 34 0 #VALUE! 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 12 0
Total 169 151 416 1 #VALUE! 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of

LPR

Encounter

s

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls

Granted

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Removals

Immigrant
s not
granted

Immigrants
granted
waivers

Immigran

ts not
oranted

Immigra

nts
oranted

not

granted
waivers S

LPR
Waiver

(b)(8). (bX7)(C)

0 0 0 0 1 265
0 0 0 0 0 154
0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 2 0 0 0 13
0 0 0 0 0 39
0 1 0 0 0 15
0 3 0 0 1 497

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
S not

oranted

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted

WAalVers

Number
of

Immigran

ts not

oranted

Number
of

Immigra

Number

Numbe

of LPRs r of

not

granted

waivers

LPR
Waiver

<
#REF!

Iran #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF #REF! #REF! #REF! : #REF!

Iraq #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Libya #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Somalia #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Sudan #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Syria #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Yemen #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Total #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00100486-00002

Field Office: Atlanta Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500
INumpe
Numbe , :
Number of Number of Number of Number of r of Dumbe |[Enmbe (S Of.
Number of . ) ) . r of r of LPR
Non- i Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigr Immier] LPRs Waiver
Country Immigrant - g LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ants s> el ¢
S Visa = i : : 3 2 i - ants not S
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted not ‘ ]
) Encounters i = . granted| granted| Grante
Encounters Claim waivers waivers granted 2 S
= waivers| waivers| d by
waivers ok
Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Numbe
r of

Numbe
r of

Numbe
r of

INumpe
r of
LPR

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigr o ; o
. Non- . : i . ) ) z Immigr| LPRs Waiver
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants ants - )
Immigrant ] i i _‘ ) ; ) ants not S
_ Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted not _ _ _ .
Encounters S X RS granted| granted| Grante
Claim waivers waivers granted| ° =
. waivers| waivers| d by
waivers e
Iran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited

Removals

0500

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

EOFOIA00100486-00003

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0

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

NUMDE|  NUmDE|  Numbe| [ Numpe
r of rof rof rof
Number of
_ . el ¢ Immig | Immig| LPRs | LPR
Number of Non- Non- P
- - rants rants not Waiver
Immigrants not Immigrants
ranted waivers granted not Erante Rrhmte )
g : Bt grante d d Grante
waivers : . .
waiver waiver d by
ey -~ -~ RN
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

Number of

(B)(6), B)T)C).

Iran 0 1 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 () 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 1 0 0 1] 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Number of Non- Non- iy
2 5 rants rants

Immigrants not Immigrants

: : ; not grante grante
granted waivers granted

—— grante (i} d
Walvers 5 .
waiver waiver

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00100486-00004

Field Office: Boston Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500
Numbe
Numbe 5
Number of Nitmber of Number of Number of Number of (]\'qumben (]\'qumbel r of L;?R
Non- [mmi- Sanit Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tumictanl  Tmmisoi LPRs Waiver
Country Immigrant = = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants e R not '
£ o T Visa = iy o = = ts not nts S
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : _ 5 grante )
. . Encounters . s e, granted granted : Grante
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : :
waivers waivers : d by
waivers| -
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Numbe| “YumPe
Number of Number of Number of Number of :;Imber ?qumber r of L:L
DS Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Al : ; LPRs ;
y Non- . i e ; : Immigran| Immigra Waiver
Country Y miorant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants & 0t o not g
I . Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted N o grante o
Encounters S : = granted granted z Grante
Claim waivers waivers S el Sl (
waivers waivers . d by
waivers|
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office:

BUFFALO, NY

Number of

Date:

Report Time:

0500

Number of

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00100486-00005

Non- ::::::3:3:: Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- :I\nl:::il::alﬁﬂ ::::::::_r‘::s
Country Immigrant Visa = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot Ur-'.mte(; orant:d. )

Visa e ) Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 0 S

E Encounters iaes o 2T waivers waivers

Encounters Claim waivers waivers d
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

2100-0300

Numpe|  INumpe
; : r of rof
- Number of Number of Number of ; ) = .
,-\1|m1ber 2 Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- f\um_l)et 62 Num.her of LERs IPR
; Non- ; 7 . : - Immigrants Immigrants| not Waiver
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants B i
Immigrant 4 : not granted granted grante S
7 Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted =S 7
Encounters S : i waivers waivers d Grante
Claim waivers waivers .
waiver | d by
o~ A1 aY
Iran 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017
Number of i Number of LP
Number of : Number of Number of Number of ‘iml ",:] g Number of Non- Number of Non Number of Number of Number of ‘_’m Rt N
: : i Number of LPR I : , Expedited & 5 2
Country 2 Immigrant Visa T 1 Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited ) Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Imn 5 LPRs not
o Encounters . ) N Remov . = 4 .
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals = granted waivers| granted waivers| granted waivers granted waivers
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Libva 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Syria 1 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office; Chicago Date: 01/29/2017 Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST
- - : = = - - Number of oy = s = = Number of LPR
Number of Non-| Number of . Number of Number of Number of 1um '.”_" Number of Non-| Number of Non Number of Number of Number of m?l RS
= S =50 : < Number of LPR 2 ) = S B Expedited 3 . 2 : ) = ) = Waivers
Country Immigrant Viss Immigrant Visa —— - Refugees idthdrawls Expedited i ey Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants LPRs not k -
. 7 L Encounters : - i : Removals with 5 5 ; : e 5 .| Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters g B Removals Foar Clai granted waivers| granted waivers| granted waivers| granted waivers| granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Country

Detroit

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0500 hours

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigra
nts not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigra
nts
granted
waivers

EOFOIA00100486-00007

Numbe
rof
LPRs
not
grante
i
waiver

Numpe
rof
LPR
Waiver
s
Grante
d by

NECM

Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Numbpe [ [Numbe
Nutaher of Number of Number of Number of :fumber Ul'.\'fumber ;_,:’R L;L
:\J(m Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- T Yinmiiers ot = Waiver
Country ; . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants RS i 1 e
Immigrant " o . ) 2 : : " ; . ) N——— . VIR - nts not nts grante S
) Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; 2 _
Encounters o . " granted granted i Grante
Claim waivers waivers =0 s .
waivers waivers waiver | d by
- (21N aY
Iran 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Iraq 5 0 48 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office; El Paso

Country

Number of Non-

Immigrant Visa

Date:
Number of
Immigrant Visa

1/29/2017

Number of LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees

Number of
Widthdrawls

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Cl

Number of Non-
Immigran

Number of
Non-
Immigran

oranted

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants

EOFOIA00100486-00008

Number of
LPRs not
granted waivers

 (6)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Iran 0 ) 1] 1] 1] ()
Irag 0 1] 0 1] 0 0
Libva 0 1] 0 1] 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan ] 4] 0 0 1] 4]
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: El Paso

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Reporting Period:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0300 hours (MST)

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-
Immigrs not
granted waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants

Number of
Immigrants not

granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants

0 0 0 0 0 ]
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 1] 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
o 0 0 0 0 0
o 0 0 0 0 0

Number of LPR

Number of
LPRs not

Waivers

- Granted by
ted waivers

granted waivers

Iran ] 4] 0 0 0 4] 1] 0 0 4] 1]
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1] 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 () 4] 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

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

Immigr
ants
not
rrante

Numbe
r of
Immigr
ants
grante
i

EOFOIA00100486-00009

Numbe
r of
LPRs
not
grante

d

Numpe
r of
LPR
Waiver

Grante

i . . d by

s | waivers| waivers| _ -
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Irag | 0 4 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 I 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I
Syria 2 0 I 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 I
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

l::;n %1 Numbe| Numbe L\z:‘ oe
Number of Number of Number of Number of il & of r of LPR
Non Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ants = Immigr| LPRs Waiver
Country e Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants e ants not 5
. Immigrant B 3 i A i not S
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted grante grante 4
Encounters i . 5 grante Grante
Claim waivers waivers d d d
waivers| waivers
Iran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Iraq 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00100486-00010

Field Office: Laredo Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours (EST)
NUmpe | Numpe | [Numpe| [Numpe
Number of Number of Number of Number of :;:fniar :;:::fni . '[ ;:h :_OPL
Non- Immi _r."'“ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- nts = ants & t;i'( Waiver
Country Immigrant et LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - i N 3 ) bide
o Visa 5 - : 3 not grante grante S
Visa d Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers = = i
Encounters e i i grante d d Grante
Encounters Claim waivers ; : ;
d waiver | waiver | dby
warosduwra N
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

Iran

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Withdrawals
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of Non-
Immigrants
granted waivers

INumpe
r of
Immigr

ants
not
grante

INUmpe
r of
Immigr
ants
grante

INUmne
r of
LPRs
not
grante
d
waiver

Numpe
r of
LPR
Waiver
s
Grante
d by

MK

0

Irag

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

(=2 =3 (=1 (=] {=1] (=] =]

o|lo|oic|co|e e

ooiocio|o|e|e

oo |Ic|Ioc|o|e|e

(=] [ =] {=3 [ [=1] [ =] {-=]

[=1 [==] =] o] ] Lo {o]

(=1 [ =1 {=] =] [=7] {=] {=]}

(=1 [ =1 {=J [ =] [=1] [~} [~

f==] [l o] L] fael fanT L]

olo|o|loc|o|o (ol

oo |oc|ic|o|o(od

(=7 [=J {3 [ [=] [~
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EOFOIA00100486-00011

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LOS Date: 1/28/2017 Report Time: 1800
INumbpe
Numbe
Number of Number of Number of Number of r of fumbe | ENwmUE [Br ol
Number of ) B . . r of rof LPR
Non- FE Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigr Fawier| 1PRs Wboer
Country Immigrant R LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ants _ g }
=S Visa 2 ) : e i - ants not S
Visa ; Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted not ‘
) ) Encounters il K . granted| granted| Grante
Encounters Claim waivers waivers granted o R
2 waivers| waivers| d by
waivers =N
Iran 6 2 71 I 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71
Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Syria 2 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Numbe
r of

Numbe
r of

Numbe
r of

INUmpe
r of
LPR

: Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigr - _ :
. Non- . : : . . ) . Immigr| LPRs Waiver
Country A Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants ants =
Immigrant - ) ) - - 5 : - ants not S
__ Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted not _ _ _ , .
Encounters Jean = = granted| granted| Grante
Claim waivers waivers granted| ° = g
. waivers| waivers| d by
waivers e
Iran -+ 0 22 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq I 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00012334




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

mber of LPR

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00100486-00012

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant L Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Immi Immigrants not granted
: ‘ncounters : e it £
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals T granted granted waivers :
- (Claim 5 = NEM

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 3
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office; Miami/Tampa

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Reporting

1/29/2017

Number of LPR
Encounters

Period Total

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Reporting Period

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

5:00

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of Non-
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
aranted waivers

Number of LPRs
not granted
waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers
Granted by

Fear (Claim

Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 () 0 0 0

Irag 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 () 0 0
Somalia ( 0 4] 4] 0 4] 0 0 0 0 4] 4] 0
Sudan 4] 0 0 4] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svyria 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 (} 0 0 4] 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00012335



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00100486-00013

Field Office: New Orleans Date: 1292017 Report Time: 0500 EST
:?:;,“ P! Numbe| Numbe :‘:;.“ i
Number of Nisberof Number of Number of Number of s of rof LPR
Non- Smigrane Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Gt = Immigr| LPRs Waiver
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants nnt‘ ants not i
Visa ) Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ) grante grante =
) - Encounters - S ek e grante ; : Grante
Encounters Claim waivers waivers d d d a by
comionea]  waivers| waivers| -
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
(1]

waivers

Numbpe
r of
LPR
Waiver
S
Grante
d by

NnoM

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

CBPBATES00012336




EOFOIA00100486-00014

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO Date: 1/29/2017 0500 hours

Report Time:

Numbe INumbpe
Number of Number of Number of Number of r of At gl B % Of_
Number of ) . . . . r of r of LPR
Non- fnirmierant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigr Isonier] TPRs Watoer
Country Immigrant Visa g LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ants e = ot ) '
Visa > Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted not o y s‘ .
) Encounters A e \ granted| granted| Grante
Encounters Claim waivers waivers granted T e
S waivers| waivers| d by
waivers ES
Iran 12 0 14 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

— INumpe
Numb Numbe i
Nummber of Number of Number of Number of r of . :;n - r::;'“ ¢ rL?"R
ey Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigr : : o
. Non- . . . . . . : Immigr| LPRs Waiver
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ants )
Immigrant ) ) . 4 ] : : ants not S
_ Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted not . _ ” .
Encounters L = =T granted| granted| Grante
Claim waivers waivers granted| ° i
.| waivers| waivers| dby
waivers S
Iran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Irag 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00012337




“xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total,

EOFOIA00100486-00015

Field Office: PR Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours
INumpe
Numbe
Number of Number of Number of Number of r of hamabe:{ - Hembe (Lo 0f
Number of . . ; ’ r of r of LPR
Non- . Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigr . ) A
< ‘| Immigrant FommE 2 b S ] 5 : = _ _ Immigr| LPRs Waiver
Country Immigrant D LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ants =
< S Visa ) = y ) ) . i 5 ants not S
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted not ;
Encounters ; = 3 granted| granted| Grante
Encounters Claim waivers waivers granted M -
; waivers| waivers| dby
waivers Tt
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

Nisiibe Numbpe
Numb Numb of
Numiber of Number of Number of Number of r of o u;n ¢ rzll'“ . L;R
Non ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigr ln{:miﬂr LPRs Waiver
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ants ° '
Immigrant i ; . ) ; : ants not s
) i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted not i _ . _
Encounters e : i granted| granted| Grante
Claim waivers waivers granted ; :
.| waivers| waivers| d by
wailvers nLn
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

CBPBATES00012338



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO

Country

Number of
Non-
Immigrant

Date:
Number of
Immigrant
Visa

1/28/2017

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

EOFOIA00100486-00016

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by

Vis 3 Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted eranted 5 g & R

v Encounters = 7 e waivers waivers waivers DFO

[' nenuntars laim wailvers walvers
Iran 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Irag 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Trackir Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/28/2017

Number of

Number of

Reporting Period:

Number of

1600-2400

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

. . I igrant % ; : « . I igrants I igrants LPR t LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant e LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants m o i et Rl e ; LFELE
- Visa . o S S 1 ; Eleml, 3 - ] not granted granted ted Granted by
Visa ; Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : : : =
= Encounters i 3 % waivers waivers waivers DFO
Enconnters (laim waivers waivers
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iragq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00012339



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

5:00 AM

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-

Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

grante
d
waiver

EOFOIA00100486-00017

r of
LPRs
not
grante
d
waiver

Waiver
s
Grante
d by

(b)E), BXNO)

RRmbErbt Number of
Non- Imn]i;'r"-lnt Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa S LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa o Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 | 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

(=1 =] {=] [ =] {=] {=-]) (=)

(=3 [=1 [=3 (=} {=} {7 [ =]

(=] [=] {==] =]} {==] [ (=]

(=3 (=1 f=3 (=} {3 [} {3

Numpe | [(Numpe| Numbe| [Numbpe
Nimbeérof Number of Number of Number of Il‘nt:fni < :‘I:::llif’l‘ ; ::“ Il :;;2
Non =t Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- e =5 ols 2 nl‘t ) “ S
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants S S g AL
i Immigrant . } " g . . . g % not grante grante S
* Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted :
Encounters ok : : grante d d Grante
Claim waivers waivers . .
d waiver | waiver
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00012340



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative To

Field Office:

Seattle Field Off

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

01/27-31/2017

Number of

1100 EST

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of
Immigrants

Number of
Immigrants

Number of
LPRs not

EOFOIA00100486-00018

Number of
LPR

Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants : : Waivers
= Visa = = = gt not granted granted granted -
Visa Encounters Encounters s Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted = e = ot Granted by
L Encounters i S . walivers waivers waivers i
FEneonuntarc laim wailvars walvare NEO
Iran 11 0 21 0 11* 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21
Iraq 7 0 2 0 7* 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 0 0 ¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Area Port of Blaine, WA ONLY

* Each of the withdrawals were one day trip to visit friends, family or shopping trips.

CBPBATES00012341



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Country

TUCSON Date:

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017 Report Time:

Number of
LPR
Encounter
s

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

500

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number
of Non-
Immigran
ts not
granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Numpe
rof
Immigr
ants
not
grante

d

3

INumpe
rof
Immigr
ants
grante
d
waiver

Numpe
rof
LPRs
not
grante
i
waiver

EOFOIA00100486-00019

Numbe
r of
LPR
Waiver
s
Grante
d by

A1 Y

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

Numpe [ [Numbe| Numbpe| INumbe
: ) Number : ) r of r of r of r of
Number of S Number of . - : = D:umb?: o of Non- h‘umbe: gt Immigr| Immigr| LPRs LPR
Non Number of LPR Number of Number of Number of Expedited frmizran Non- ants anfs - nat Waiver
Country Aot - Immigrant Refugees Widthdrawls| Expedited Removals i Immigrants AR i e
Immigrant B | Encounter i _ N . B — ts not _ : not grante grante s
) Encounters Encounters | Granted Removals with Fear . granted y - e _
Encounters e granted ; grante d d Grante
Claim . waivers . .
waivers i waiver waiver d by
wnrniur - -~ ™
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

CBPBATES00012342




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00100486-00020

Numpe| Numpe|[ [Numpe|[ Numbe
— ) Number ) r of r of rof rof
pudiberdt Number of | Number of . ; . ; ﬁumbér o of Non- l\rumber ol Immigr| Immigr| LPRs LPR
Non- . Number of Number of Number of Expedited i Non- = = i
; - Immigrant | LPR = : Immigran : ants ants not Waiver
Country Immigrant Refugees Widthdrawls| Expedited Removals 5 Immigrants ) )
i Visa Encounter . 5 SE ts not _ not grante grante S
Visa Mewre . Encounters Granted Removals with Fear granted i
Encounters| s e granted . grante d d Grante
Encounters Claim ; waivers : z
waivers d waiver | waiver | d by
s - - NN
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 7 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 +
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting

Period Totals

Numpe| Numpe| Numbe| INumbpe
Number r of r of r of r of
. Number of : Number of
Number of Number of > > ; f Non- B | igr| 1 igr| LPRs LPR
o Number of i Number of Number of Number of Expedited 2o (3“ Non- S L Ll . S
; Non- . LPR . . Immigran . ants ants not Waiver
Country - Immigrant 2 Refugees Widthdrawls| Expedited Removals i Immigrants
5 Immigrant SR : Encounter B : . i ) ) SN ts not = not grante grante S
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear granted ; = -
Encounters s granted G grante d d Grante
Claim . waivers . .
waivers d waiver | waiver | d by
wwrm s -~ [A1n'aY
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

CBPBATES00012343



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

Date:

1/29/2017

EOFOIA00100486-00021

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
; - Immigrant | LPR = : ) Immigran : ants ants not Waiver
Country Immigrant Refugees Widthdrawls| Expedited Removals Immigrants ) )
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

CBPBATES00012344



EOFOIA00100488-00001

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Cumulative

Date:

Number of Number Number Number| Numbe
Non- of of of LPRs| rof
Immigran| Immigra not LPR

ts not nts granted | Waiver
oranted oranted waivers S

Number of
Non-
Immigrant

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-
Immigrant

Number of

Number of
Immigrant LPR

Number of Number of Number of

Country Refugees Immigrants
granted

waivers

b2 = Widthdrawls| Expedited Removals
=, Visa Encounter }
Visa ) Encounters

Granted Removals with Fear
Encounters
Encounters Cl:

s not
oranted

Iran 52 31 254 1 47 0  ERRE 10 0 0 0 1 266
Iraq 45 62 107 0 48 0 5 [0 0 0 0 0 158
Libva 0 0 3 0 0 0 i [0 0 0 0 0 3

Somalia 0 6 5 0 2 0 {0 0 0 0 0 10
Sudan 15 16 19 0 24 0 | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2 0 0 0 20
Syria 28 19 34 0 31 2 | ) 0 0 0 0 39
Yemen 12 18 9 0 12 0 i [0 I 0 0 0 16
Total 152 152 431 1 164 2 0 3 0 0 1 512

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

N ber N
Number of Number umbe

of LPRs r of

Number of Number Number
Non- of of

Number of
Non-

Number of
Expedited

Number of

Number of Number of Number of Number of

Country

Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Immigrant
Encounters

LPR

Encounter

s

Refugees
Encounters

Widthdrawls
Granted

Expedited

Removals

Removals

Immigrant
s not

Immigrants
granted

Immigran

ts not

Immigra

not

granted

LPR
Waiver

N F oranted waivers oranted g waivers <
Iran #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF #REF! #REF! #REF! #RE #REF! #REF!
Irag #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Libva #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
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

CBPBATES00012345



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00100488-00002

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

CBPBATES00012346




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

Immig
rants

Immig
rants

EOFOIA00100488-00003

Waiver

S iod wavers B eted not grante grante s
g “ Ui Bt s grante d d Grante
waivers : . .
waiver waiver d by
ey -~ -~ RN
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

Number of

Number of Non- Non- g

2 5 rants rants
Immigrants not Immigrants

: : ; not grante grante
granted waivers granted

—— grante (i} d
Walvers 5 .
waiver waiver

0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6

CBPBATES00012347



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00100488-00004

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

CBPBATES00012348



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office:

BUFFALO, NY

Number of

Date:

Report Time:

0500

Number of

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00100488-00005

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

CBPBATES00012349



EOFOIA00100488-00006

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

CBPBATES00012350



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

EOFOIA00100488-00007

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

EOFOIA00100488-00008

Number of

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Iran 0 ) 1] 1] 1] () |
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Libva 0 1] 0 1] 0 0 !
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
Immigran b 4 Immigrants not Immigrants LPRs not

Immigran ¥

; granted waivers granted waivers

oranted 3 s
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 1] 0
0 0 0 0 1] 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of LPR
Waivers

Country Immigrant Immigrant Visa : Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Immigrs not 1 Immigrants not Immigrants LPRs not 3

: : Encounters : 2 Immigrants . Granted by

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals granted waivers 5 A granted waivers § ted waivers =

oranted waivers 2 3

Iran 0 0 0 1] 0 (0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 0
Yemen L] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00012352



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

EOFOIA00100488-00009

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

CBPBATES00012353



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00100488-00010

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
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EOFOIA00100488-00011

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

CBPBATES00012355




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

mber of LPR

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00100488-00012

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

CBPBATES00012356



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00100488-00013

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

CBPBATES00012357




EOFOIA00100488-00014

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours

Country

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Visa
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Visa

Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Withdrawals
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;'

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Numbe
r of
Immigr
ants

not
granted
waivers

Numbe
r of
Immigr
ants
granted
waivers

Numbe
r of
LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Grante
d by
O™

Iran 12 0 14 0 | 0
Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0
Libya 0 0 | 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan ] 0 5 0 0 0
Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0
Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0

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

| (D)(B), (b)(7)(C) }

(=] =] [=] [ [o=] [e] )

(=] {=2 {=-] [=] (=] [o] [}

(=] {=] [ad [l [ ] [ )

(=] (=] L=} [ [==] (o] [}

(=1 =] Ll [w]] [w] o) o)

Irag

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

(=1 [ =] [=-] [=] fon] [} -’

o =1 =] [==] =] f=]) [’

(=1 =] [==] (o=} L]} {o= {)

(=] [=-] [ =] L] fom]) (o} {]

(== [ =] =] [} f) f [

Numbe
Numb Numbe
Number of Number of r of ur_n - u[n ¢
Non Non Immigr Xof Eol
. . g Immigr| LPRs
Immigrants | Immigrants ants
ants not
not granted granted not . _ ” .
i R granted| granted| Grante
waivers waivers granted . ;
. waivers| waivers| d by
waivers s
0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 0 0 0 13
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
0 0 0 0 0 1
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“xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total,

Field Office: PR

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

EOFOIA00100488-00015

Iraq

| (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Iran

(o] fow ) faw ]l [wr fer ) fan] (e

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

(=] o] favl [« [ [a] ()

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

(=] e [avll e [er] fav] [

Number of
LPR
Encounters

(=] o) Fewll (el [} fa] [

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

(=] [} [arl v (ol [w] [

Number of
Withdrawals
Granted

(=] [ [ee] (o] [a] (=] ()

Number of
Expedited
Removals

| (D)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Numbe Numb N N u]:n e
Number of Number of r of - ::;,“ : - ::;,“ : rL;R
Non-' ND“-. i migy Immigr| LPRs Waiver
Immigrants Immigrants ants =
not r_-mted orant(_ed not L Aok 5
e an granted| granted| Grante
waivers waivers granted | A
S waivers| waivers| dby
waivers v
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Irag

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Svria

Yemen

S|o|o|Ic|o|Ie|o

olo|o|ICc|o|Ie|o

S|o|o|oc|o|e|o

o|o|o|ICc|o|Ic|o

cl|o|o|Cc|o|Ic|o

S|o|Io|IC|Io|Io|o

—— Numbpe
. = " Numbe | Numbe | rof
Number of Number of r of
. r of r of LPR
Non- Non- Immigr ) .
. - ) . Immigr( LPRs Waiver
Immigrants Immigrants ants
i ; ants not s
not granted granted not i _ . _
< i granted| granted| Grante
waivers waivers granted S .
.| waivers| waivers( d by
wailvers neEO
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

EOFOIA00100488-00016

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by

(B)(B), (B)Y7(C)

Country Immigrant i‘,’_‘__':"gram LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited

Vis _m‘ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
. Encounters
Encountere

Iran 0 11 0 0 0 0

Irag 0 53 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0

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

not granted granted e : % L
7 E waivers waivers waivers DFO

wailvers walvers

0 0 0 0 0 9

0 0 0 0 0 46

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted

waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
sranted

waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of

LPRs not
ted

waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Visa ; Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
= Encounters
Encoanntarc
Iran 0 0
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
0 0 0 0 0 14
Lo 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
{ 0 0 0 0 0 0
1) 0 0 0 0 0
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

EOFOIA00100488-00017

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

Field Office:  Seattle Field Off Date: 01/27-31/2017 1100 EST ] ] ) ] ] ] ]
f\_umher of — ‘. ) _ %lll]ll)i:.‘! of Number of E\;umber [ e—— Nimiber ol Niihek GE Number of
Non- . Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . ) :
- 5 Immigrant i 2 : - : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not S
Country Immigrant e LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants i i Waivers
= Visa = = = gt not granted granted granted -
Visa Encounters Encounters s Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted = e =t anted by
Fneonnters Encounters Claim waivers waivers WALyers nanse Woers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Irag 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 | 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 2 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 7
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Sea-Tac International Airport Only
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

EOFOIA00100488-00019

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

EOFOIA00100488-00020

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

EOFOIA00100488-00021

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

CBPBATES00012365



EOFOIA00100512-00001

From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:58 PM

To: i__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Automatic reply: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive
Order

February 3, 2017, Iwill be out of the office. I will have limited access to my mobile deVice and email during

overseeing the Area Port durlng this time.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle, WA

: (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)
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EOFOIA00100516-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Sent: Saturdav. Februans. 04, 2017 9:31 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
Thanks (BXE) BITHCH
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Seattle Area Port
"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: rruay; reoraary vy, 2017 6:05:19 PM

To: OFO TACOPS SEATTLE MGMT; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subjéct: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District™ Courc Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All

2

Please immediately suspend enforcement of the executive order as referenced below.

Please ensure all of the troops are mustered as soon as possible.

Thank you,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FREEMAN, MICHAEL T
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:55:30 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00100516-00002

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

[N P 5 . A |

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Area Port Directors

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

I will need to immediately acknowledge receipt of this message and immediately contact your POE to
inform them of this ruling.

Thank you

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | _
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

. Seattle, Washington _
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK'S;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
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

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

(b)(5) We will

iupaate you with turther guidance as soomn ds 1t 1S received.

Thank you,

W Kevin K. McAleenan
URG¥:  Acting Commissioner

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:09 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Fwd:

I would like to verify if the document that you forwarded to me is only two pages.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _: Area Porl Director  Area Porl of Seatlle
U.S. Customs and Border Protection « Office of Field Operations

E:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i-HSDN:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd:
Here is the order. As I mentioned I would like to have access to our clients as soon as possible
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) v
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:16:28 PM PST
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub:iect: Fwd:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012370



EOFOIA00100707-00002

Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 6:15 PM
Subject: Fwd:

To:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:13:17 PM PST
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPad

Northwest Immigrant Rights Project

(b)(6), (b)(74)(C)

Seattle, WA Y810

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifax
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:34 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Hearing

Fun times...not.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:12:23 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Hearing

Okay, I am going to be busy with OIG in the morning. Being interviewed based on what occurred with the
executive order.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) ' Area Port Director = Area Porl of Seallle

U.S. Customs and Border Protection * Office of Field Operations

E:{_(b)(6),(b)(7)C)__iHSIN:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:34 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Hearing

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)E) i If I find out that I am clear for tomorrow I will let you know ASAP.

1
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| (b)(B), (b)(T)(C) }

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:37 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Hearing

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

m_ilooked healthy and dapper in a nice gray suit today.

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, Febru_ary 01, 2017 7:38:23 PM
To:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Hearing

Totally bogus

How do you think the hearing is going?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i- Area Port Director * Area Port of Seattle

U.S. Customs and Border Protection * Office of Field Operations
Office: i (o)), (b)7HC) i * Cell: | (b)), (b)7)C) * Fax:i (b)), (b)7)(C) |

B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;HSIN:: _ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:34 PM
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

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Wednesday, Febrqary 01, 2017 7:12:23 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Hearing

Okay, I am going to be busy with OIG in the morning. Being interviewed based on what occurred with the
executive order.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i+ Area Port Director * Area Porl of Seattle

U.S. Customs and Border Protection « Office of Field Operations

Secure Voice:; (b)(6), (BX7HC) |

B (b)), (b)7)c) i HSIN:: — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Hearing

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) ‘If I find out that I am clear for tomorrow I will let you know ASAP.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:23 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE Status of Aliens

Attachments: Copy of PRESEXORDERxIsx

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
United States Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158 |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:18 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Status of Aliens

With all the misinformation, can you update the matrix and push to the APD and me ASAP. Thanks

Ass1stant Area Port Director
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)), (b)7)C) _ :
Sent Saturday, January 28 2017 12:09:04 PM

ca. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

SubJect Status of AI|ens

LAST NAME First Name DOB

PP Country

PP

OTHER PP/ID#/CO

VISA
FOIL/A}

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DHS - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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LAST NAME First Name DOB PPCountry |PP# OTHER PP/ID#/CO |VISA FOIL IV/VISA (Inbound Flight |Outbound Flight |A# Admit

CA EK 227 AS 2038 Y

CA EK 227 AS 2038 Y

CA EK 227 AS 2038 Y

CA EK 227 AS 2038 Y

SD B1 EK 227 EK 230 N

b){(6 b\{(7)(C) = (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) == T
, YE ) B1/B2 |EK 227 EK 230 N

SO IR1 BA 53 BA 52 N

IR LPR EK229 Y

SuU LPR EK229 Y

IR LPR EK 229 Y
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:07 AM

To: . (b)(6), (bYTNC) | , , , ,
Subject: AUtomatic reply:"Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry into the United States

speak to a CBP Chief.
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:34 PM
To:
° (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Information on executive order

The link below provides further information and guidance that is being provided to the media about the executive order
PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES.

Please distribute to your staff as you see fit.

If you have any media-related questions, please let me know.

https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

January 28, 2017
UNCLASSIFIED

ACTION MEMO FOR ACTING SECRETARY SHANNON

FROM: PRM-  (b)(6) Acting

SUBJECT: (SBU) Determination to exempt certain refugees from the President’s
Executive Order so they may enter the United States

Recommendation

(SBU) That you determine to admit the 872 refugees listed in Tab 1
scheduled to enter the United States through February 2 because their admission is
in the national interest and would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the
United States.

Approve ( b) (6) Disapprove

Background

(SBU) The Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (EO) suspends certain aspects of the US Refugee
Admissions Program for 120 days, including the entry of refugees. Section 5(e) of
the EO provides that “the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may jointly
determine to admit individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine that the admission of
such refugees is in the national interest — including ... when the person is already
in transit and denying admission would cause undue hardship —and it would not
pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States.”

(SBU) PRM is seeking for you and DHS to determine jointly to admit 872
refugees who are already in transit through February 2. This group does not
include nationals from the specific countries restricted in the Executive Order
(Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen). A list of these individuals
is attached at Tab 1. Many of these individuals have already been moved from
camps or other remote locations to U.S.-run refugee processing hubs in preparation
for departure. Most have sold or relinquished their accommodations, household
effects and other belongings; given up employment; and or discontinued schooling

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED- 2 -

for their children. Many have had their residency permits rescinded by their
countries of asylum once granted exit permits to imminently depart to the United
States and others have been preparing for life in the United States to join U.S.
family members who are already here. These individuals are mostly families with
children and immediate cancellation of their travel would impose extreme hardship
on people who have fled persecution and conflict in order to be resettled in the
U.S. Without this humanitarian measure, some refugees could be stuck in limbo or
even risk being returned to a country where they would face persecution. As such,
each individual in this group is in transit and denying them admission would cause
undue hardship.

(SBU) You must also determine jointly with the Secretary of Homeland
Security that the admission of each of these individuals would not pose a risk to the
security or welfare of the United States. Refugees under this exemption request
have cleared security vetting. All of the information (including biographic and
biometric) collected on applicants has been screened: (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

' (b)(7)(E)i Where appropriate, certain aspects of screening were automated, but

human intelligence analysts were engaged throughout.

(b)(7)(E)

(SBU) This exemption must be jointly determined by the Secretaries of State
and Homeland Security. We have coordinated with the Department of Homeland
Security and understand that its Secretary is prepared to make this determination
for these individuals jointly with you. Because of the nature of travel bookings,
this waiver must be issued today or tomorrow to allow such travel.

Attachment:
Tab 1: List of individuals
Tab 2: Executive Order

UNCLASSIFIED
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Approved:
Drafted:

Cleared:

ext! (b)(6) {and cell:

(ok)

A/S! (b)(6)  |Acting (ok)
PRM/A —  (b)(6)

L- (b)(6)

C— __(b)e) __i(ok)

EOFOIA00001706-00003

(b)(6)
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seqg., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor™ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
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information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) DNotwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may Jjointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.

CBPBATES00012389



EOFOIA00001708-00005

5

(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related

implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon

the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to

specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to wvalidity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a

country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa wvalidity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To

be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly

available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of

Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.
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(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or 1in equity by any party against the United States, its

departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

#to#

CBPBATES00012392



EOFOIA00010945-00001

ART,;
0“‘/‘\4’%

3

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security
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Washington, DC 20528 / www.oig.dhs.gov

January 31, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable Chip F. Fulghum
Acting Deputy Secretary

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Thomas D. Homan
Acting Director
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Lori Scialabba
Acting Director
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services

FROM: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

""lTl'Sp'CCTOI“U'CHEI"dI .................................

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Preserve Documents
Related to Executive Order dated January 27,
2017, “Protecting the Nation from Terrorist
Entry into the United States by Foreign
Nationals”

In connection with a request from Congress, the Office of Inspector
General (OIG) has opened an investigation of the Department’s
implementation of the President’s January 27, 2017 Executive Order
“Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by
Foreign Nationals” (“Executive Order”). This memorandum serves as
notice to you, and to all personnel within your organization, of the
obligation to preserve all potentially relevant documents and information,
as specified below. Further, this serves as notice that you are obligated
to disseminate this document preservation notice throughout your
organization and ensure that all agency personnel (including employees,
contractors, and members of the Senior Executive Service) comply with
its terms.
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security
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Preservation Instructions

While specific document requests will be forthcoming, effective
immediately, you must preserve (i.e., prevent destruction or substantive
alteration of) all documents! and information that contain or constitute
information that is potentially relevant to DHS OIG’s investigation, or
that might reasonably lead to the discovery of relevant information,
relating to implementation of any and all provisions of the Executive
Order. This includes, but is not limited to, all communication, training,
and/or guidance related to implementation of the Executive Order;
information reflecting actions taken to implement the Executive Order;
the receipt and handling of complaints; the public dissemination of
information; notice of and compliance with court orders affecting
implementation of the Executive Order; instances of violations of any
court order; video and audio recordings; the handling of detained
individuals; and, the disposition of individual detention cases.

For the duration of this hold, any information described by this notice
that is within your individual possession or control must be preserved
in the exact form as it currently exists. This obligation extends to both
the content of any document and any metadata associated with
electronic documents. Employees should take all steps necessary, to
prevent the intentional or accidental destruction, deletion, alteration, or
removal of information described by this notice.

Sources of Material That Must Be Preserved:

Any and all files and records over which you have control which pertain
to the subject matter of this notice in the following locations:

o Handheld devices (wired and wireless) such as iPhones,
Blackberries, other smart phones, cell phones, pagers,

! As used in this notice, the word “documents” is defined in the broadest sense
possible, to include the original and any non-identical copies, all drafts and
final versions, audio recordings, video recordings, transcripts, polygraph
examination records, e-mails, instant message communications, other
communications, summaries, work papers, typed or handwritten notes,
telephone message slips, appointment books, calendars, photographs, or other
format.
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security

personal data assistants (PDA), iPads and digital
cameras

Office computers and laptops

Network servers and other network attached storage
Hard copy files

Network servers and other network attached storage
Backup/disaster recovery tapes

Special purpose storage such as Outlook and
Blackberry e-mail servers and storage for
communications and file sharing services such as
Microsoft Lync, SMS messaging, Social media (e.g.,
Facebook), and Webmail accounts

Removable media such as CDs, DVDs, external hard
drives, and flash/thumb drives

Databases

Video systems (including CCTV)

Audio systems (including voicemail)
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

January 28, 2017
UNCLASSIFIED

ACTION MEMO FOR ACTING SECRETARY SHANNON

FROM: PRM - (b)(6) Acting

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
United States. ;

Approve J ( b) (6) Disapprove

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
biometric) collected on applicants has been screened (b)(7)(E)

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

A/S! (b)(6)  iActing (ok)
PRM/A~ _ (b)(6) (b)(6) |
L+ (b)(6)

CH ___(b)e) __ fok)
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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:21 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

Attachments: reversal global.pdf

Department of State letter attached.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:15 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b}7)}C)

Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

Letter attached. State lawyers will forward copy to CBP counsel.

(b)(8)
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From:; (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:10 PM
To: (b)(6) i

Subject: FW: reversal gIobéI

Your letter reversing.

(b)(6) -
Director of Legal Affairs, Visa Office
Bureau of Consular Affairs
US Department of State

Teli  (b)(6)

Official
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United States Department of State

Depury Assistant Secretary
for Visa Services

Washington, D.C. 20520

February 3, 2017

Pursuant to the authority delegated to me under section 221(i) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act, and taking into account the nationwide injunction issued by a
federal district court in Washington State on enforcing section 3(c) of the January
27,2017, Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States, I hereby reverse the provisional revocation of all visas
provisionally revoked by my letter of January 27, 2017, which implemented
section 3(c) of the Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks
by Foreign Nationals.

This document is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit,
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the
United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs

Department of State
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 1, 2017

MEMORANDUM TO THE ACTING SECRETARY OF STATE, THE ACTING ATTORNEY
GENERAL, AND THE SECRETARY OF HOMELAND SECURITY

FROM: Donald F. McGahn II — Counsel to the President

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

CBPBATES00012411



EOFOIA00021775-00003

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
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Fromm: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:20 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: FYSA

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:16:36 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: FYSA

S/A: JFK.

Approximately 400 protesters currently at Terminal 4 parking garage in reference to CBP detention of two Iraqi
citizens. Significant media presence. No impact to airport or TSA operations. TSOC

MVLB

Sent from my iPhone

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Federal Security Director

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Transportation Security Administration-Atlanta
Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International Airport

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

FOCTS o MISSION
INVEST in PEOPLE
COMMIT to EXCELLENCE

The information transmitted in this email is for the exclusive use of the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are prohibited
from reading, printing, duplicating, disseminating or otherwise using this information. If you have received this
information in error, please notify the sender at the U.S. Department of Homeland Security immediately, delete
this information from your computer and destroy all copies of the information
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:28 PM
& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FYSA

I'm hearing at least 3 news crews are filming at the information counter, arrivals level, F. they aren't pushing in
to our area or attempting interviews.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:16:36 PM
TOL e (B)E): (RYTNC) |

Cc:; b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

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

"FOCUS o0 MISSION
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
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:23 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: Interim CG COA for implementation of "extreme vetting" EO

Reginald I. Manning

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

Office: _ (b)(6), (bX7)(C) _

FAX:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
BB: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

----- Original Messase-----
From;_(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:48 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD | ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Interim CG COA for implementation of "extreme vetting" EO

Good morning Sir,

Below is email traffic from the USCG re handling crewmembers. We do not have any crewmembers from affected

countries at this time. | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From:i (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:47 PM

To:i (b)(6)
Subject: FW: Interim CG COA for implementation of "extreme vetting" EO

Not sure what directives CBP has handed down but below is the CG's.i (b){5), (b}7)E)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)e) iRADM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:01:40 PM

To: Tomasulo, Gary CAPT; Bi (b)(6) i Dixon, Jeffrey F CAPT; Dean, Megan CAPT; Janszen, Jeffrey A CAPT;

Najarian, Holly L CAPT; Warren, Robert W CAPT; Gould, Austin J CAPT; Allen, Ladonn A CAPT; ! (b)(6)
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g (b)(6) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) éVinciguerra, Aldante CAPT; Gordon, Mark D CAPT; Vlaun, Mark R CAPT;

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Interim CG COA for implementation of "extreme vetting" EO

Please see below regarding recent Executive Order. Note initial guidance which basically says two things:

1. Coordinate with local OFO and ensure alighnment.

2. (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

It is also prudent for Sector staffs to provide additional scrutiny of vessel arrivals until we receive more guidance
(expected Monday).

Note also one inbound vessel to Miami on Monday per below email.

R,

Rear Admiralé (b)(6)
Commander, Coast Guard District Seven
Director, Homeland Security Task Force South East

From:i (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:18 PM

To:! (b)(6)
| (D)), (bYT)(C) |
_ Cc:i (b)(8) _
(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Interim CG COA for implementation of "extreme vetting" EO

(b)(6)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
From: (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:49:36 AM

1

| (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Interim CG COA for implementation of "extreme vetting" EO

VCG,DCO, Admirals,
Sorry, inadvertently hit send before | intended/finished.

Will tee up Monday AM for discussion and CCG visibility. Will also have further details from DHS-led Screening/Vetting
Board that met Friday.

CBPBATES00012422



Lo (BN} ___:

EOFOIA00038032-00003

From: (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43:11 AM

To: Brown, Peter J RADM; Michel, Charles D ADM; Ray, Charles W VADM; Servidio, Joseph A RADM; Fagan, Linda L
RADM; Thomas, Paul F RADM; Andersen, Steven J RDML

Cc: Schreiber, Patrick C CAPT; Gifford, Verne B CAPT; Frankford, Mark A CAPT; Durham, Diane W CAPT; Jones, Eric C
CAPT; O'Connor, John C CAPT; Genovese, Scott

Subject: RE: Interim CG COA for implementation of "extreme vetting" EO

For quick amplification on the scope and status of this issue currently.
Sector Del Bay has a vessel import w/9 Syrians, departing 1/29. Also has vessel arriving 1/30 with 24 Syrians.
Sector Corpus Christi has vessel in port with 1 Syrian, departing 1/29.

Sector Miami has a cruise ship entering and departing on 1/30 with one Iranian on valid C1/D visa.

(b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:31:28 AM

To: Michel, Charles D ADM; Ray, Charles W VADM,; Servidio, Joseph A RADM; Fagan, Linda L RADM; Thomas, Paul F
RADM; Hayes, Robert P RDML; Andersen, Steven J RDML

Cc: Schreiber, Patrick C CAPT; Gifford, Verne B CAPT; Frankford, Mark A CAPT; Durham, Diane W CAPT; Jones, Eric C
CAPT; O'Connor, John C CAPT; Genovese, Scott

Subject: Interim CG COA for implementation of "extreme vetting" EO

Admirals,

i (b)(7)(E)

“(B)YINE) B)(5), (BYFIE) |

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Very respectfully,

(b)(6)
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RADM Peter J. Brown, USCG
Assistant Commandant for Response Policy

(b)(7)(E)

From: Hayes, Robert P RDML

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:00:52 AM

To: Brown, Peter ) RADM; Thomas, Paul F RADM; Genovese, Scott
Cc: Schreiber, Patrick C CAPT

Subject: FW: Initial Report ISO EO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OK?
v/r
Rob

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:58:01 AM

To: Hayes, Robert P RDML

Cc: Tiongson, Katherine F CAPT; Brown, Alex S SES
Subject: Initial Report ISO EOQ

Sir,

Good morning. First cut on the reporting. Rule sets have been developed and I'll established a battle rhythm. Will also
include on current Intel brief.

v/r,
pcs
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Case 1:17-cv-10154-NMG Document 23-1 Filed 01/31/17 Page 1 of 1
United States Department of State

Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Visa Services

Washingron, D.C. 20520

January 27, 2017

Upon request of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security and pursuant to
sections 212(f) and 221(1) of the Immigration and Nationality Act and 22 CFR
41.122 and 42.82, and in implementation of section 3(c) of the Executive Order on
Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals, I hereby
provisionally revoke all valid nonimmigrant and immigrant visas of nationals of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen, subject to the exceptions
discussed below.

The revocation does not apply to visas in the following nonimmigrant
classifications: A-1, A-2, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, NATO, C-2, or certain diplomatic
visas.

The revocation also does not apply to any visa exempted on the basis of a
determination made by the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security pursuant to
section 3(g) of the Executive Order on a case-by-case basis, and when in the
national interest.

This document 1s not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit,
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the
United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Edward J. Ramotowski

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
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

= el
HAMEED KHALID DARWEESH and
HAIDER SAMEER ABDULKHALEQ
ALSHAWI, an behalf of themselves and ouhers
similarly situated, 3
Petitioners, s DECISION AND ORDER
- against - 17 Civ. 480 (AMD)

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United
States; U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
HOMELAND SECURITY (“DHS™); US.
CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
{+CRP™Y; JOUN KELLY, Secretary of DHS:
KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; JAMES T.
MADDEN, New York Field Director, CBPF,,

Respondents.

o

e ———

ANN DONNELLY, District Judge-

2017, the petitioners filed an Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal on

On January 28,
behalf of themselves and others similarly situated.
PEARING to the Court from the FEmergency Motion
unsel, and the hearing held on the 28th of January,
shing that the removal of the

IT AP for Stay of Removal, the
other submissions, the arguments of co 2017,
petitioners have a strong likelihood of success in establi

1. The
uated violates their rights to Due Process and Equal

petitioner and others similarly sit

Protection guaranteed by the United States Constitution;
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2. There is imminent danger that, absent the stay of removal, there will be substantial and
irreparable injury to refugees, visa-holders, and other individuals from nations subject to
the January 27, 2017 Executive Order;

. The issuance of the stay of removal will not injure the other parties interested in the

w

proceeding;

- Itis appropriate and just that, pending completion of a hearing before the Court on the

e

merits of the Petition, that the Respondents be enjoined and restrained from the
commission of further acts and misconduct in violation of the Canstitution as described
in the Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal.

WHEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the respondents, their officers,

agents, servants, empl and all bers and persons acting in concert or

participation with them, from the date of this Order, are
ENJOINED AND RESTRAINED from, in any manner or by any means, removing

individuals with refugee applicati d by U.S. Citizenship and igration Services as

part of the U.S, Refugee Admissions Program, holders of valid immigrant and non-immigrant
visas, and other individuals from Iraq, Syria, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen legally
authorized to enter the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that to assure compliance with the Court’s order, the
Court directs service of this Order upon the United States Marshal for the Eastern District of
New York, and further directs the United States Marshals Service to take those actions deemed

necessary to enforce the provisions and prohibitions set forth in this Order.

EOFOIA00047909-00002
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~ (b))

hited Siates District Judge
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: (Saturday. February 04,2017 12:10 AM

To: L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
Copy

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:. ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Frlday, February 03, 2017 7:50:24 PM

Tox (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i ' (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) JAMES MICHELE (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

ubject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Effective immediately all reporting requirements to the SFO in regards to the EO have been suspended.

Please call/email me if you have any questions.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Friday, February 3, 2017 6:43 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) it B e

<BARBARA.HASSLER@CBP.DHS.GOV>, MISSON, CHRISTOPHER M <CHRISTOPHER.M.MISSON@CBP.DHS.GOV>, BEETER,
BRENT L <BRENT.L.BEETER@CBP.DHS.GOV>; JACKSON, ANTHONY E <ANTHONY.E.JACKSON @CBP.DHS.GOV>; ORTEGA,
JOSE R <JOSE.R.ORTEGA@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Ce: (b)(5)

3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Please see attachment, please call me if you encounter a traveler where still shows the visa was revoked. This should
have been corrected by DOS and DHS.

Thank you

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:20:44 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK Si (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i; HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

From:! (b)(6)
Sent: Frlday, February 03, 2017 9:15 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LI (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order
Letter attached. State lawyers will forward copy to CBP counsel.

Regards,

(b)(6)

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State

Official
UNCLASSIFIED
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From:| (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:10 PM
To:! (b)(6)

Subject: FW: reversal global

Your letter reversing.

(b)(6)

DITECtor o1 Legal Affairs, Visa Office
Bureau of Consular Affairs

Tel.! (b)(6)

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
"P&'S'é'i's"té'ﬁf"l_'fl'f"'e"'c':'fﬁ'r',‘ Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 5:55 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SULLIVAN, TAMES E <JANES E SULTIVAN @CBP.BHS GOV>; CHARGUALAF, MARVIN
: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i KALBACH, DONALD R <DONALD.R.KALBACH@CBP.DHS.GOV>; EGAN,

MICHAEL <MICHAEL EGAN@CBP.DHS.GOV>; HELTON, EMILY J <EMILY.J.HELTON @ CBP.DHS.GOV>; WILLIAMS, KENNETH
DAHM, JOHN E <JOHN.E.DAHM@CBP.DHS.GOV>; SCHMELZ, JASON W
(b)(G), (b)(?)(C) : HOPE, CRAIG <CRAIG.HOPE@chp.dhs.gov>; DEMILLE, RICHARD

MCPHAIL, JOHN M <JOHN.M.MCPHAIL@CBP.DHS.GOV>; MCMILLAN, RONALD J
<RONALD.J.MCMILLAN® CBP.DHS.GOV>; ARCHER, RENNE J <RENNE.J.ARCHER@CBP.DHS.GOV>; ESCOBEDO, DANIEL
<DANIEL.ESCOBEDO@CBP.DHS.GOV>; CORNELIUSEN, BRET C <BRET.C.CORNELIUSEN @cbp.dhs.gov>; RECTOR, JAMES L
<JAMES.L.RECTOR@CBP.DHS.GOV>; MARUSKA, KEVIN L <KEVIN.L.MARUSKA@cbp.dhs.gov>; MEYER, MARY J
<MARY.J.MEYER@CBP.DHS.GOV>; SCHMELZ, JASON W <JASON.W.SCHMELZ@CBP.DHS.GOV>; HASSLER, BARBARA
<BARBARA.HASSLER@CBP.DHS.GOV>; MISSON, CHRISTOPHER M <CHRISTOPHER.M.MISSON @CBP.DHS.GOV>; BEETER,
BRENT L <BRENT.L.BEETER@CBP.DHS.GOV>; JACKSON, ANTHONY E <ANTHONY.E.JACKSON @CBP.DHS.GOV>; ORTEGA,
JOSE R <JOSE.R.ORTEGA@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(6), (b)(7)(¢) 5

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
Seattle, Washinaton

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tHUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK'S; ™ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

| (B)(5) | We will
update you with further guidance as soon as it 1s recetved.
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

Vigilance * Service * Integrity
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From: i__(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: IFriday, February 03, 2017 10:08 PM

To: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
10-4

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:43:03 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ (b)(6); BTN

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
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ .
Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R; k (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) MILLER, TROY A 4

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
To: ! (b)(6) i

Subject: FW: reversal global

Your letter reversing.

(b)(6)

Director of Legal Affairs, Visa Office
Bureau of Consular Affairs

US Department _of Statle

Tel. i (b)(6) i

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

. (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FREEMAN, MICHAEL T
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 5:55 PM

To:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o

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
inform them of this ruling,

Thank you

(b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
iSeattIe, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;! . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICR'S;?  (b)(7)(C) '
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

i update you with further guidance as soon as it 1s recetved.
Thank you,
‘e Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:55 PM

To: i (b)(B),(b)(7)(C) _ !OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;!  (b)(6), (b}(7}(C) |

Subject: FW: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO ';;;}(;}'{;}(;j{;;'

Sir,

See DoS response below.

From:i (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:53 PM

To:| (b)(6)

’ (b)(6) ;

"C¢ ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message
From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 6:53 PM
To:} (b)(6) '
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: SA - 4 February 2017 - ASS|stance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EOQ e, B)7C)E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division
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Email . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:34 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ; (b)(T)(E) ' ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)7)XC) E
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EOQ ! o, o) |

Field Liaison/Enforcement Programs-

| received the below message from the Area Port Director Seattle, the Washington State Governors aide reached out to
him for assistance on a Somalian who immigrant visa was revoked due to the EO and they need assistance from the DOS
to get a transportation letter for he can board the flight. CBP Sea-Tac retained the immigrant visa packet.

Can Field Liaison reach out to DOS for assistance to allow traveI back to Seattle and react|vate h|s immigrant visa. If the

attempting to expedite travelers return back to Seattle

Thank you

| received the below email from5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iof Governor Jay InsIee staff He outlined some specific actions that they

possible to process the £ (b)(6), (b)m(cu\nthout any.unnecessary.delays upon his arrival, however, our local ability to contact

the State Department and airiine overseas (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iis out of our immediate abilities. We will be elevating this
situation up through our chain of command to Washington, DC, and possiny a CBP office at the Headquarters level

letter for‘ ye),pynic)'since he does not have a passport and visa.

We sent bullets to your attention, and is it possible for you to ask or point out that HQ may need to assist in coordinating
some of these action with the Department of State.

Thank you,

. _(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)_:

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Area Port Director . Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection . Office of Field
Operations
Office:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) . CeII:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Secure Voice:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

CBPBATES00012453



EOFOIA00048286-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HSDN: _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area Port of Seattle.

From:, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:35 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)7)C) i and all - 1 am including i (uye), (wy7)c) from CPB intergovernmental affairs, andi (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i from the Port of
Seattle on this chain. A—

It appears that CBP is prepared to allow! (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) ito enter the United States upon his entry at Sea-Tac airport,
under the terms of his previously-issued_visa, Furthermore, the CPB team is helpfully prepared to work with the airline
carrier to ensure they are aware of, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ability to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.

However, (b)(6), (bX7)(C) Ephysical immigrant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back to
wie, mnie! ON Saturday. My understanding is that he is not in possession of a passport, but was relying on these documents

tor éntry and for travel. Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains listed as "cancelled"” in the State
Department system. And, because of these things, and given the fact that he has to travel from: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

before continuing on a flight to Seattle, there is a concern that he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the
airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

visa status, and 2) obtain a written document that will clearly indicate that his ability to travel fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i to
Seattle? Again, we appreciate your willingness to communicate directly with the carrier, as well. That will also be

important, but iwsmneand her client are worried it will be insufficient.

......... -

Thank you for your assistance and attention in this matter.

Director, Washington, DC Office
Office of Governor Jay Inslee

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Sent:

Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM

T0'E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date

of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary:
On January 28,2017 a male C|t|zen of SomaIra,L(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) arr|ved aboardi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

met the criteria for January 27th Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order
and was aIIowed to withdraw his application for admission. His immigrant V|sa package was retained by CBP and his

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the Deputy Assistant Secretary
(Edward Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked
on January 27, 2017.

that she would be reaching out to Governor InsIee S offlce to get assistance in resolving the matter with the DOS so e, (h.mm.

could board the plane.

[E— i

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

*

On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States" enacted.

*

On January 28, 2017 at 1035 hours, Somalia C|t|zen,. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .arr|ves aboard (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :and applies

At 1345 hours locnot s returned to £ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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* On February 3, 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order

suspending the Presidential Executive Order.

_ _* On February 4, 2017, at 1150 hours,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icontacted APD (b)(e) {b)(T)(C) by email, seeking assistance with getting

from Governor Inslee s office to help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:

2%

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

* Name:{" " (b)(8), (B)(T)C) |

* Firm: Law Offices of G (b)(6), (b)7)(C) | & Associates, P.S.

* Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109

* Phone: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Notifications:
*

* 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactlcal Operatlons Chief
(bY7)E)____:

United States Customs and Border Protection Department of Homeland Security

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158 | Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) || Celli (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i | Faxi (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) D13 D13
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:56 AM
To: Pearce, Robert G CAPT; Gilda, Brian S CAPT; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EA; JAMES, MICHELE;
Raymond, Joe W CAPT;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cc: Sturgis, Linda A CAPT; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i Cross, Sean M CAPT
Subject: (b)7)E) :conference call request - EO 13769
Attachments: D13 EO Checklist.docx
| (b)(7)(E) [02FEB17 - Executive Order 13769 - (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

checklist for agency details.

(b)(7)(E)

Very Respectfully,

(b)(7)(E)
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This Document is FOUQO: Public Availability to be Determined under
SUSL, 552,

D13 Executive Order 13769 Checklist

More (or less) information may be needed depending upon the
specific circumstances of the case.

1. Vessel Name/IMO#

2. Flag of the vessel

3. Vessel type/length/Gross tonnage (Tanker, Bulker,
Container, ¢tc)

4. Cargo & Volume.

5. Port and Facility the vessel is calling to

6. Estimated arrival/departure date

7. What is the vessel’s assessed security threat?
(Spot report issued by ICC/MIFC).

8. What standard CG Activities (e.g. exams, boarding
etc.)/MSRO actions are required outside of EO 137697

9. Number and nationality of all crew/pax on board

(available in SANS) (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

10. Last 5 Foreign Ports of Call
(available in SANS)

11. Next Port of Call (after leaving this port, if known.) If
next port is in the U.S., list all consecutive ports until vessel
sails foreign (may need to get this info from the agent)

12. What risk mitigation measures will be implemented prior
to and/or during the vessel’s port call? (COTP Order, denial of
entry, security boarding, security plan, Positive Control
Measures, escort, etc)

This Document is FOUQO: Public Availability to be Determined under
SUSL, 552,
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This Document is FOUQO: Public Availability to be Determined under
5U.S.C. 552.

13. Has Customs and Border Protection (CBP) been consulted
on the proposed course of action?

14. Is CBP requesting COTP assistance per MOA?
a. Yes — What requested?
b. No — Why?

15. Name and contact details for CBP Port Director.

16. Are any current actions and/or decisions being made in
direct response to the Executive Order?

17. Would denial of entry into US waters have a negative
economic impact in the region or any other ascertainable
impact that would be contrary to regional or national interests?

18. Who has been notified about this incident?
(Internal/External)

19. Have there been any inquires about this incident from
outside of the Department of Homeland Security? (Media,
Congress, State/Local Governments, International Partners,
etc...)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

This Document is FOUQO: Public Availability to be Determined under
5U.S.C. 552.
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From: (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:49 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard
Thank you!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:46 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) P

Subject: RE: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

AP Seattle has been tracking on this vessel in conjunction with the USCG. At this time our information is this
vessel will not call at any U.S. dock. It will hover at anchor, take on fuel from a local commercial fuel

supplier’s barge and then move to Vancouver, BC.

Details:

The plan for the vessel is to attempt to take bunkers (ship’s fuel) on the 4™ unless the fuel in not available. If
the fuel is not available they plan to drift until it’s ready. Specifically they do not want to be at anchor for more

than 24 hours to avoid having to make U.S. entry.
The agent information from the e-NOA is below.

[ 24-Hour Point of Contact Information ]

......................

POC 24-Hour Phone: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
POC Companyi (b)(6), (b)7)C)
POC Email:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ Arrival/Departure Port Information ]
City: PORT ANGELES
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State: Washington

Port (or Nearest): Port Angeles

USCG COTP Zone: Sector Puget Sound

Place: ---

Anchorage: ---

Receiving Facility: PORT ANGELES ANCHORAGE
Arrival Date/Time: 02/04/2017 18:00

Departure Date/Time: 02/05/2017 08:00

Less Than 24 Hr. Voyage: No

We have confirmed the vessel Captain is Syrian. Please see details for him below:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) 01/31/2016@1435 hrs:

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

If the itinerary of this vessel changes resulting in an impending stop at a U.S. dock, we will coordinate with the
USCG and advise your office. We will handle the Syrian vessel captain according to the most recent guidance
received.

Thank You,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Assistant Area Port Director
Area Port of Seattle Tactical Operations
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ)
and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthemmore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:26 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

Area Port of Seattle,

Can you confirm the below information received from Coast Guard, arrival of vessel and COC of the captain. I
plan to contact HQ POCs to make sure we follow the proper procedures upon arrival.

Thank you,

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

Good Morning, ' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

The M/V E (D)(B), (b)(7)(C) iis arriving Port Angeles, WA on February 4™. The ship’s Captain,.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and subject to the Executive Order Rules.

Coast Guard is inquiring if we will initiate Detain-on-Board Security Procedures, as they have been tasked to keep track
of the reporting of all crew members detained on board.

The request is from Lt. Commander i ?/®: XNC) woyld we be able to request the seaport to kindly let Coast Guard know
of any crew members we detain on board based on the Executive Order. Their district office is requesting they keep a
log of all detainees.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Sector Puget Sound Intel Officer

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Respectfully,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Officer

U. 8. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office
1000 Second Ave. Suite 2200
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Seattle, WA 98104

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (BUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior

approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).
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From: L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:55 PM

Tos . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

Coming over to discuss

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Weunesway; Fepraary v 2017 11:53 AM
To:i (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i
Subject: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

Good Morning, Chiefi (b)), (b}7)(C)

The M/V | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b is arriving Port Angeles, WA on February 4™, The ship’s Captain, (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1and subject to the Executive Order Rules.

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

Sector Puget Sound Intel Officer

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
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RS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, Febriary 04,72017°8:09 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: 5 (b)), b7 )
Subject: FW: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Prowded to Immigrant Affected by EO { wie.mime:

Here is the recent message back from the cat. We are trying to get the travelers contact number as requested
below.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _}
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:58:48 PM
To i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tOFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir,

See response from DoS below.

From:: (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:53 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b){6) ;
Cc ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

We are workmg to contact post so that the_can issue a transportation letter. We will coordinate with the attorney since her contact info

is included. If you have a way to contact; e, mmie© i we. emo: iwe can have post contact him directly. I have included our duty officer
and office director who are both aware.

i (b)(6) |

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
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Original Message
From:{ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 6:53 PM
To:| (b)(6) !

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

----- Original Message-----

From: | (b){(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:34 PM

To: OFQ-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) { ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cd...._(b)6), (b)TNC) __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (B)E), BITIC) |

Field Liaison/Enforcement Programs-

I received the below message from the Area Port Director Seattle, the Washington State Governors aide reached out to him for
assistance on a Somalian who immigrant visa was revoked due to the EO and they need assistance from the DOS to get a
transportation letter for he can board the flight. CBP Sea-Tac retained the immigrant visa packet.

Can Field Liaison reach out to DOS for assistance to allow travel back to Seattle and reactivate his immigrant visa. If the DOS has
any questions they can reach out to Assistant Port Director (b)6), (B)TNC) (copied on this message). The port is attempting to expedite
travelers return back to Seattle

Thank you

I received the below email fromi (P)E), ()7)C) of Governor Jay Inslee staff. He outlined some specific actions that they expect CBP
_Seattle to.execute. Iresponded to hus email by informing him that Seattle CBP is willing to assist as much as possible to process the
§ (b)6), (B)7)(C) Wrthout any unnecessary delays upon his arrrval however our local ab111ty to contact the State Department and airline

Department the rerssuance of the visa and/or provide a travel letter for- )6, B} isince he does not have a passport and visa.

We sent bullets to your attention, and is it possible for you to ask or point out that HQ may need to assist in coordinating some of these
action with the Department of State.

Thank you,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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(b)(G) (b)(7)(C). _: Area Port Director . Area Port of Seattle U S. Customs and Border Protection . Office of Field Operations

E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . HSDN:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the
public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Arca
Port of Seattle.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:35 PM

To:} B)(8), BYTNC) a
P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), ()7)C)._. ____

“Subject: R :_; (B)(6), (B)T)(C) iSomali turned around

...................................................................

of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore the CPB feam is helpfully prepared to work with the airline carrier to ensure they are aware
ofi __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iability to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.

Saturday My understandlng is that he is not in possession of a passport, but was relying on these documents for entry and for travel.
Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains listed as "cancelled" in the State Department system. And, because of these
things, and given the fact that he has to travel from: _(b)(6), (b}7)(C) __ibefore continuing on a flight to Seattle, there is a concern that
he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

2) obtain a written document that will clearly indicate that his ability to travel from: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ito Seattle? Again, we appreciate

your willingness to communicate directly with the carrier, as well. That will also be important, buti o Iand her client are worried it
will be insufficient. . e

Thank you for your assistance and attention in this matter.
{ (b)(6), (X7)(C) |

Director, Washington, DC Office

Office of Governor Jay Inslee

Seattle Field Ofﬁce
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) | ,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
Cc ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

3
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Area Port of Seattle

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport
Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary:
On January 28, 2017 a male citizen of Somaha- (b)(8), (b)7)(C) tarrived aboard | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i The

passenger applied for admission as a first time immigrant. He was referred to hard secondary because he met the criteria for January
27th Presidential Executive Order He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order and was allowed to withdraw his

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the Deputy Assistant Secretary (Edward
Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked on January 27,2017.

would need to contact the Department of State (DOS) to obtain a boarding letter and Visa"' (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) indicated that she understood

that it wasn‘t a CBP issue and that she would be reaching out to Governor Inslee's office to Bet assistance in resolving the matter with

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States"
enacted.

On February 3, 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order suspending the
Presidential Executive Order.

* On February 4, 2017, at 1150 hours
to the U.S.
* At 1210 hours, APD-

* 1 (b)), (b)(7)(C) 'was 1nformed that CBP Seattle would process fore

Governor Inslee's ofﬁce to help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:
Name: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Firm: Law Offices of} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i& Associates, P.S.

Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109

Phone: | | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Notifications:

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Tactlcal Operatlons Chief

(b)(7)E)
United States Customs and Border Protection Department of Homeland Security
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From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:14 AM

To:

cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Pacific Northwest Regional Concurrence Team conference call request - EO 13769
Attachments: D13 EO Checklist.docx

First message was recalled and below sent in replacement.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:|{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bn behalf of CC, D13 D13
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:55:48 AM |

_To: Pearce, Robert G CAPT; Gilda, Brian S CAPT;: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i (b)T)E) by (b)(6), (bX7)C) d,
: {b){€), (bYT)C) i; JAMES, MICHELE E {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cc Sturgls Linda ACAPT (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

SubJect PaC|f|c Northwest Regional Concurrence Team conference call request - EO 13769
Pacific Northwest Regional Concurrence Team Members,
USCG Sector Puget Sound has initiated a request for a conference call for the following case:

0515U 02FEB17 - Executive Order 13769 - M/V HECTOR (Cyprus flag) inbound to Port Angeles, WA. Please see attached checklist
for agency details.

AGENCY BRIEFER: USCG Sector Puget Sound

REQUEST RESPONSE INDICATING ATTENDANCE (NEGATIVE REPLIES REQUESTED) USCG D13 command center has no
further information on this case. Please refrain from email/phone calls to the command center prior to teleconference.

Very Respectfully,
District Thirteen Command Center
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

1. Vessel Name/IMO# HECTOR! (b)(7)(E)

2. Flag of the vessel CYPRUS

3. Vessel type/length/Gross tonnage (Tanker, Bulker,

Container, etc) 623.3 F1/52,512 GT

4. Cargo & Volume. In Ballast

5. Port and Facility the vessel is calling to Port Angeles

6. Estimated arrival/departure date 04FEB 1800L / O5FEB 0800Z
7. What is the vessel’s assessed security threat?

(Spot report issued by ICC/MIFC). 5 (b)(7)(E)

8. What standard CG Activities (e.g. exams, boarding

etc.)/MSRO actions are required outside of EO 137697 Fol B

9. Number and nationality of all crew/pax on board ( b) (7) ( E)

(available in SANS)

10. Last 5 Foreign Ports of Call
(available in SANS)

11. Next Port of Call (after leaving this port, if known.) If .
next port is in the U.S ., list all consecutive ports until vessel k
sails foreign (may need to get this info from the agent) E (b) (7)(E)

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

Yes

14. Is CBP requesting COTP assistance per MOA?
a. Yes — What requested?
b. No — Why?

No, will contract with Arrow Launch to transport agents.

15. Name and contact details for CBP Port Director.

Name:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Phone: {_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Location/Office: CBP Port Angeles

16. Are any current actions and/or decisions being made in
direct response to the Executive Order?

COTP 09-17 issued as a direct response.

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

None at this time.

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

ACTION MEMO FOR ACTING SECRETARY; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) !

FROM:  PRM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iActing

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

Approve: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Disapprove

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
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Approved: A/S! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Acting (ok)

Drafted: PRM/A ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iext. | mm.wme} and cell:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cleared: Lo (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ok)
C = (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {0k)
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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:24 PM

To: FREEMAN, MICHAEL T

Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order
Attachments: reversal global.pdf

FYI

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Egg})ce)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:20:44 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Ordeér

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

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(c)|§ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order
Letter attached. State lawyers will forward copy to CBP counsel.

Regards,

(b)(6) |

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State

Official
UNCLASSIFIED
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From:| (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:10 PM
To: Ramotowski, Edward ]

Subject: FW: reversal global

Your letter reversing.

(b)(6)

Director of Legal Affairs, Visa Office
Bureau of Consular Affairs
US Department of State

Tel. | (b)(6)

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

EOFOIA00048769-00002
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

b=

Edward J. Ramotowski
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State
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From: [ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:34 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE;; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Right now we are referring all media inquiries to OPA HQ at CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov and advising PALs to
avoid speaking on the phone with reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

Currently OPA is working on a statement that would need to be approved by DHS and the White House. Statement will
be distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov. DHS-OPA is also working
on FAQ document and talking points

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:03 PM

To| (b)(6) (b)7)(C)
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Thanks Looping inj®® & ion media piece.

(R)(8), ()(7)(S)

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:59:27 AM
To:i___ (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

CC' JAMES, MICHELE;! | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Today 0830-0850, the Seattle Area Port participated on a brief local conference call with the Port of Seattle
managers and international carrier station managers (e.g. Emirates, Delta and British Air). The call was a
scheduled follow up call to the call that occurred last night.
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The Area Port:

e provided an overview and status for the passengers (5 passengers) that arrived on Emirates flight 227
and the potential scope of the impact for the remainder of the day (13 passengers).

e provided a high level review of the CBP EO guidance (covered the 7 countries, the classes of
admission and how the processing will occur) the expectation was to provide them an understanding of
how EO and CBP processing could affect their customers and passengers.

e coordinated with the Port of Seattle and airlines on how to provide customer service information to
family members (and friends) about their family member that may be affective by the executive
order. The Port of Seattle has provided a private room in the main terminal if there is a need to speak to
a family member face to face. The room was used once this morning to reassure a concern family
member of a passenger that arrived on Emirates.

(b)(7)(E)

e reemphasized media inquiries are to be referred to CBP Public Affairs.

Questions asked:

1. How will LPRs be impacted- should they board a flight to travel and what about their
families? Response: Referred to the CBP guidance in general terms on how LPRs will be processed.

2. Airlines wanted to know if CBP was going to issue a national statement to the airline
industry? Response: Not sure if CBP or DHS will issue a statement but CBP will host a call with the
airline stakeholders. During the call the stakeholder received the call information.

3. Airlines wanted to know if they should not board people from the 7 countries? Response: Did not give
the airlines any guidance on what to tell their passengers, but did state CBP IAP is actively screening
passengers at several airports overseas ion an effort to deny boarding at the point of departure.

The Seattle Area Port will continue to engage with our stakeholder to maintain a level of awareness.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) * Area Port Director « Area Port of Seattle

U.S. Customs and Border Protection ¢ Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act

(5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or personnel
who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Sent: Saturday, January 28. 2017 7:29 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)()(C)

o TAMES, MICHFELE] (®Y(6), (BNIC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

APD i p)e), b)7)c) - please see guidance below on reaching out to your stakeholders today.
Please provide an after action report and question raised to you.

Thank you

Blaine, Great Falls and Pembina Area Port Directors-

Message sent for your awareness

:_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19:35 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.
As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline

stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

January 28, 2017
UNCLASSIFIED

ACTION MEMO FOR ACTING SECRETARY:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FROM:  PRM/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), Acting

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

Approveé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Disapprove

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
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Approved: A/S} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Acting (ok)

Drafted: PRM/A — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ext.ime. emme! and cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cleared: L - (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {ok)
C —L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i(0k)
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
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From: .____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:09 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: USCG Public Affairs Guidance

FYl only

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) | :

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:16 PM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i JAMES,
MICHELE <MICHELE.JAMES@cbp.dhs. gov> (b)(6), (b}7)(C) i
_________ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Y (6)(8), (B)7HC)
Cc:d (b}7)E) i; Pearce, Robert G CAPT <Robert.G.Pearce; (b)(T)E)
Brendan C CAPT <Brendan.C.McPherson (s bicic); Cross, Sean M CAPT <Sean.M.Cross¢ o)), wy7yc) (Gilda, Brlan S CAPT
<Brian.S.Gilda{ eye) mymic) By, BHE T

Subject: USCG Public Affairs Giiidance

All,

(b)(5)

Please let us know if you have any questions or need any clarification.
sk ok ok sk ks sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skook sk sk sk sk ok sk sk skoskoskoskosk ok sk sk skoskook ok skook skosk sk skoskook ok sk sk kool sk ko sk sk sk skosk sk ko ko

U.S. Coast Guard Public Affairs Guidance is developed to assist Guard
personnel in responding to media queries.

This PAG is for internal distribution only.

The release of this document to the public, media and internet is not authorized.

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters

Office of Public Affairs

Public Affairs Guidance

Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals Effective Date: 28 JAN 17

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012508



00000000000000000000

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00048996-00003

Thanks.

International, Tribal, and DHS Liaison
U.S. Coast Guard 13th District (dei)
915 2nd Ave, RM 3584

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EEEEEEEESEEEEESEEEEEEEEEESEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE RS EEEESEEEEE]
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From: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:17 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: WD/NIV cancelled Executive Order
Thank you

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:23 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: WD/NIV cancelled Executive Order

(b)(8), (b)Y7)(C)

H i
i !
i (B)(E), (B)(7)E) !
[E——— 2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Great Falls

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:20 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: WD/NIV cancelled Executive Order
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:55 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: WD/NIV cancelled Executive Order

verifying this was completed.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:06 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: WD/NIV cancelled Executive Order

Eastport just wrapped up an Executive Order WD/NIV cancelled.

The below is just an FYl in case it is needed or you are asked.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:43 PM
To:
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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

Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:15 PM _
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MILLER, TROY A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: : (b)(6) .

Sent Frlday, February 03, 2017 9:10 PM
To: ! (b)(6) :

SubJect FW: reversal gIobaI

Your letter reversing.

(b)(6)

Director of Legal Affairs, Visa Office
Bureau of Consular Affairs
US Department of State

Tel. i

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00049164-00002

From:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 5:55 PM
To: \ (b)(6), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- o). (B)(T)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

" (b)(6), ()(T)C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) J

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8) (bXTUC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b}7)(C)
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
Seattle, Washinagton

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  HUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK'S;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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

] (b)(5) | We will
update you with further guidance as soon as it 1s received.

Thank you,

| W Kevin K. McAleenan
NGF:  Acting Commissioner
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

SUBJECT:  Authoritative Guidance on Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the
United States of certain aliens from countries referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section 3(e) of the order directs the Secretary
of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to submit to the President a list
of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the
entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions
apply to lawful permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion,
I now clarify that Sections 3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately
convey this interpretive guidance to all individuals responsible for the administration and
implementation of the Executive Order.
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 8:00 PM
To: T B)i6). (BN7)E] IOFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION:
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE: o)) BIFNE)
Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO | QL')_(E)_(E;(;;ZE)"

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04 2017 6:58:48 PM

To:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6). (B)7T)C)
Cci (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir,

See response from DoS below.

From:i (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:53 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

’ (b)(6) i

Cc ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)E)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
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We are working to contact post so that the can issue a transportation letter. We will coordinate with the attorney since

have included our duty offlcer and office director who arée both aware
Thanks,

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 6:53 PM

To:! (b)(8)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION it (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) 5

EO Crisis Action Team

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). i
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:34 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) {ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EQ : wye. minio)!

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

Can Field Liaison reach out to DOS for assistance to allow traveI back to Seattle and reactivate his immigrant visa. If the

attempting to expedite travelers return back to Seattle

Thank you
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_________________________ -

| received the below email from  (b)(®), (B)X7)C) | of Governor Jay InsIee staff He outlined some specific actions that they

the State Department and airline overseas { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :IS out of our |mmed|ate ab|I|t|es We will be elevating this
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

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | . Area P

Operations

ort Director . Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection . Office of Field

E:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HSDN:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Insp

WARNING: This email and a
exempt from public release

ire You"

ny attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be

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
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) .
Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Seattle on this chain.

It appears that CBP is prepa

(b)(8), (bXTNC) i and all - 1 am |ncIud|ng i (b)(6), (B)7)(C) ifrom CPB intergovernmental affairs, and: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C} from the Port of

red to allowi (P)(6), (b)}(7)(C) o enter the United States upon his entry at Sea-Tac airport,

under the terms of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore, the CPB team is helpfully prepared to work with the airline
carrier to ensure they are aware of; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ability to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.

However, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

physical immigrant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back to

for entry and for traveI. Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains I|sted as "cancelled" in the State

Department system. And, because of these things, and given the fact that he has to travel from; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

before continuing on a fligh

t to Seattle, there is a concern that he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the

airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

3
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Can the CPB team assistimeomeiand her client in getting in touch with the State Department to 1) revise his "cancelled"
visa status, and 2) obtain @ Written document that will clearly indicate that his ability to travel fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i to
Seattle? Again we appreciate your wiIIingness to communicate directIy with the carrier, as well. That will also be

D|rector, Washlngton, DC Office
Office of Governor Jay Inslee

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington
(b)(6), (b)(7)C) _

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CC'5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport
Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary: i,
On January 28,2017 amale C|t|zen of Somalla (b)(e), (b)7)(C) | arr|ved aboard; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

met the cr|ter|a for January 27th Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order
and was aIIowed to withdraw his application for admission. His immigrant visa package was retained by CBP and his

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the Deputy Assistant Secretary
(Edward Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked
on January 27, 2017.

OELEMCT e mm——————— T T e,

4
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........... -1

that Seattle wouId processes""“' emeif he couId get to Seattle however he would need to contact the Department of State

could board the plane.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” enacted.
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